NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
REFUGIO COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

NOTICE is hereby given of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Refugio County
Memorial Hospital District on January 31, 2024 at Noon in the Hospital Classroom, at which
meeting the board will consider the following:

10.

11.

12,

Approve the minutes of the regular Board Meeting of December 27, 2023 and take any action
necessary.

Audience with visitors

Consider Medical Staff Report, including appointments and /or reappointments and take any action
necessary.

Consider EMS Report and take any action necessary.
Consider Safety Report and take any action necessary.

Consider Recommendation for RCMHD Request for Proposal for Bank Interest Rates and Terms
and take any action necessary.

Consider proposal from First National Bank of Shiner for investments and hospital depository,
tabled at last month’s meeting and take any action necessary.

Consider transfer of bad debt accounts and take any action necessary.
Consider charity accounts and take any action necessary.
Consider financial statements for the month of December 2023 and take any action necessary.

Review and approve disbursements for the month of December 2023 and take any action
necessary.

Receive Administrator’s Report on informational items; no Board action needed.




Refugio County Memorial Hospital District
December 27,2023
Regular Board Meeting
' Minutes

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Refugio County Memorial Hospital District was held
on December 27, 2023, in the Hospital Classroom. The following were present: Sandye Ermis,
President, Kenneth Wright, VP, Harry Lawson, Secretary and Directors Lydia Aguirre, Brad Gillespie
and Bob Koonce. Also present: Corey Wasicek-Administrator, Lisa Azevedo, Michael Orr, Anna
Arage, Joey Moehler, and Ruby Martinez.; Absent: Richard Shaw; Visitor: Trey Wimberly

The meeting was called to order by Mrs. vErmis at 12:00 pm.

The motion was made by Mr. Gillespie; seconded by Mr. Wright to approve the minutes of the
regular board meeting of November 29, 2023 . All voted for--the motion passed.

Trey Wimberly of First National Bank of Shiner was recognized and given the floor to present his
annual bid proposal of the hospital deposits and investments with Goliad National Bank (GNB), a
Branch of First National Bank of Shiner. This included GNB paying an interest rate of 0.50% NOW,
0.75% Savings and 2.00% MMF; these are annual percentage yields on the transactions and savings
accounts for the next 12-month period. Please see attached to view the proposal in its entirety. No
action was taken at this time; tabled until the next regular meeting.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright; seconded by Mr. Lawson to approve the attached Medical
Staff Report, extending privileges and /or inactivating privileges for ER Physicians, Tele-
Radiologists and Pathologists: All voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Gillespie; seconded by Mrs. Aguirre to approve the EMS report. All
voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mrs. Aguirre; seconded by Mr. Gillespie to approve the Safety report. All -
voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright; seconded by Mr. Gillespie to approve the Board of Directors
Election Order. All voted for—the motion passed. Up for re-election in May are Mrs. Ermis-Place 4,

Harry Lawson-Place 2, Lydia Aguirre-Place 1 and Bob Koonce-Place 3. Election Applications will be
accepted January 17, 2024 to February 16, 2024.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright; seconded by Mr. Gillespie to add Anna Arage, CFO as an
account signer and to all appropriate financial forms with full access to our accounts at First
National Bank of Shiner and Vantage Bank. All voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright; seconded by Mr. Lawson to transfer 318 accounts in the
amount of $260,375.00 to bad debt. All voted for—the motion passed.



No charity accounts presented.

The motion was made by Mr. Lawson; seconded by Mr. Wright to approve the financials for the
month of November 2023 as presented. All voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Lawson; seconded by Mr. Koonce to approve the disbursements for
the month of November 2023 in the amount 0f $793,967.93. All voted for—the motion passed.

Corey delivered his Administrator’s report.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright to excuse the absence of Mr-. Shaw; seconded by Mr. Koonce.
All voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Koonce; seconded by Mr. Gillespie to adjourn the meeting at 1:04 pm.
All voted for—the motion passed.

Sandra Ermis, President Harry Lawson, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors



REFUGIO == COUNTY

MEMORIAL ¥ HOSPITAL
107 Swift Street | Refugio, Texas 78377 | 361-526-2321 | 361-526-2420-Fax

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 2024

Appointments

Teleradiologists:
Eduardo Quinones, MD
David Pilkinton, MD



slie) [ejol

O O
o N

Y 00 "I N0 OO - ONNOO

o
i

0
si|ed |ejol

TE€T
€9
91
0

0
6¢€

o wn w0

siled [ejoL

felol
20110 S.40100Q
SWOH SuIsanpN
|eydsoH
SWOoH
(41v) Japinoid SINT
adA] uopeunsaq Aq suodsued]

|elol

TVIHOWIIN ALNNOD O19N43Y
IHd

VIV 1vNsSN 3aiSLNO 1v.LIdSOH
AYHIY ANV DNISUNN 39414 NOISSIN
JWOH

O1vH

TVLIdSOH SINFHATIHD 1700S1¥a
321440 S;H0120d

H1YON - TV.1IdSOH ¥v.13d
OYYVAVN - TV1IdSOH ¥vi3id
TVNOID3Y SH0L204 - JINID
V3IdV AVE - DNDD

d31N3D TVIId3IIN SNIZILID
HLNOS - NHOdS SN1SIYHD
INITIYOHS - NHOJS SNLSIYHD
I1TIATIL - NHOJS SNLSIYHD

uoneunsag Aq suiodsued] jo JaquinN

jelol
ua.S/s1ysin oN payodsuesy
ualIS/s1y8iq pajodsues |
Aqpuels
sod
sjesnjay
punod jusiled oN
pajjedue) jjey
Aouady 1sissy
adAried

TET

YIUOIA 943 J0F S|[eD €301

6L
14

01

6T

€

0

6

143

slied [eloL

6L
0

!

z

8

6¢

0z

ST

14

slied jesoL

(3]
w

0O N = NMNNO - MmN

0€
Si1eD [e301

|eloL

65:65:¢ - 00:00:¢
69:69°T - 00:0€'T
69:6C:T - 00:00:T

69:65 - 00:S¥
69:¥ - 00:0¢€
65:6¢ - 00:0¢
69:6T - 00:00

9uWll] punoJy uin] adeiany

|erot

65:69:C - 00:09
69:69 - 00:0S
6967 - 00:0F
65:6¢ - 00:0¢
69:6¢ - 00:0¢
69:6T - 00:9T
65:¥T - 00-0T
65:60 -00:00

9WI] 9UIIS 95eIaAY

|ejol

69:6C'T - 00:0¢€
65:6¢ - 00:0¢
65:6T - 00:8T
6S:LT - 0041
69:91 - 00:GT
65:¥T - 00:CT
6G:TT - 00:0T
65:60 - 00:60
65:80 - 00:80
69:£0-00:90
65:70 - 00:00

€202 J9qWia339Q - SINISNEIS SINT 3914351 [eHUSOH [ELIOWSA 01SNjoy

Jwil] asuodsay aseiony



REFUGIO CoO

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

EVENT: Monthly Safety Meeting DATE:

Topic

Discussion

DEC 28TH 2023

Follow-up

Patient/Employee
Safety

C. Wasicek reported a Physical Thearpy employee was using a
scalpel to cut tennis balls. The scalpel slipped causing a
laceration to the employee's thumb. The employee was seenin
the Emergency Room and recived two sutures to close the
wound and a Tetanus shot.

A Patient in Physical Therapy had a syncopal (fainting) episode
during a dry needling treatment. Patient returned to baseline
without further incident. The patient's father was quickly notified
of the incident and the paitent was later escorted back to
school.

Visitor at the Wellness Center was on the treatmitl and was
attempting to slow it down but accidently increased the speed
causing her to loose balance and fall. EMS responded to the
Wellness Center to evaluate the patient who was transported to
the Emergency Room. She sustained a right shoulder
disloaction which was sucessfully reduced in the ER, and the
paitent was discharged home in a shoulder immobilizer.

S. Pullin reported that the last CQI meeting was held Tuesday
December 26th. Reporting Departments for December are Lab,
Dietary, Houskeeping and EMS. Each department has a plan for
changes in their quality measures. These changes will be

implemented on Jan. 1st 2024. Handwashing surveillance and
glove usage of each department will begin Jan. 1st 2024. Each
department will also begin work on end of year reporting. Please
have them by the end of January/beginning of March at the
latest. Next month's meeting will be held Tuesday January 30th.
Reporting departments will be Nursing, Respiratory, Pharmacy
and Heritage.

Going forward Physical
Thearpy will have
maintenance cut tennis
balls to prevent
reoccurance




REFUGIO COUNTY
MEMORIAL HOSPiTAL

EVENT: Monthly Safety Meeting DATE: DEC 28TH 2023

Topic Discussion Follow-up

Hazardous Materials (Nothing to report currently.

Medical Equipment |J. Moehler reported EMS is currently looking into NarcBoxes for
allambulance units. While we have had no incidents to date this
updated electronic safe system will be more secure than the
lock and key measures in place now. EMS is hoping to secure a
grant for funding.

Safety Walk J. Moehler reported construction projects are still in process.
This means alt employees and visitors need to be mindful when
near these sites. Please also watch for non-employees parking
in employee designated areas notify him if you see this.
Plexiglass project at admitting areas still ongoing as well ).
Moehler reviewing bids.

I.T Security Risk Nothing to report currently.

Misc. C. Casares reported the Wellness Center is extending the hours
to 9pm M-F starting January 1st 2024. They will also be hosting a
Weight-loss challenge for the start of the year all employees and
the public are able to join you do not need to be a member to
participate in the challange.




REFUGIO COUNT
C‘? MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

EVENT: Monthly Safety Meeting Date: DEC 28TH 2023

Topic Discussion Follow-up

Infection Control |[S. Pullin reported for V. Barraza. Handouts were created with
Do's and Don'ts for glove use. She reminded atl department
managers and employees to be fimilar with the Bodily Fulid
Exposure Policies and stressed the importance of using the
incident report form when an exposure takes place. Copies of all
forms and Policies given to Department Managers for review and
distribution.

Utility Management |[Nothing to report currently,

Medical/Product [Nothing to report currently.

Emergency 1. Moehler reported the keypad on the door from Admitting to ER
Prepardness has been installed. ER is now more secure from foot traffic. J.

Moehler also working on the Emergency Prepardness online
training so they are updated for our annual requirments.




Refugio County Memorial Hospital (RCMH)

Board Agenda Item

Consider Recommendation for RCMH Request for Proposal for Bank Interest Rates and Terms
and take any action necessary.

Recommendation:

To approve the recommendation to award Vantage Bank and Tex Pool based on their responses
to the Request for Proposal (RFP) for Bank Interest Rates for Certificate of Deposits, Money
Markets, and/or Government Type Investment Pools for RCMH.

Remarks:

RMCH sent out an RFP for Bank Interest Rates and Terms for Certificates for Deposit, Money
Markets, and/or Government Type Investment Pools on January 4, 2024. The RFP was sent to
banks via email and was also publicly published on the RCMH website.

Five financial institutions 'responded to the RFP. Those that responded included First National
Bank of Shiner, First National Bank of Louise, Vantage Bank, Frost Bank, and Tex Pool. The
following is a recap of what was proposed per bank:

Bank CD 12 Mo. Int Rate MM Int. Rate Other
First National Bank of Shiner 3.68% .40% N/A
First National Bank of Louise 2.64% 1.50% N/A
Vantage Bank 4.00% 3.00%* N/A

*Upon the investment of a minimum of S5 Million in CDs, Vantage will also pay 3.0% on Money Market account
through the remainder of the Hospital’s Depository Contract ending February 4, 2025,

Frost Bank 4.30% 3.20%** N/A

**MM rates are subject to fluctuations based on current market conditions. Amount for the 3.2% must maintain a 51
Million balance or the rate will decrease to 2.44% or less.

Tex Pool 5.34%***

***Investment Pool Based on Tex Pool 7 Day Net Yield. Funds may be redistributed to other MM Account(s) via wire
as needed.

Recap Summary:
Please see Investment Comparison Summary for 12 Months from RFP Responses Attachment.
Recommendation Summary:

RCMH recommends based on ‘best value’ the following:

* All Certificate of Deposits should be moved to Vantage Bank.
¢ Move from MM to Tex Pool $2,500,000.

* Move balance of MM to Vantage Bank and add to the MM already at Vantage Bank.



e6vrri6zs

[esodoig may 10} 95ea19u] JON

89°L.6°0pF3 »8°200°0¢$ 98VIV'ELS  66°66V°L6ES  [eSOU0Id MAN JO UOJEPUSWUIOISY O} JOld SNJEIS Jualing JejoL
¥8200°0€$ ¥8°200°0€$ 19°904'82Y'1$ %01 7 paules sbessne N abejuen
98'pii'elS 98'viv'eLS 9e'yLL'89¢e'es %t 18 WIN SaNS
66°661'£,68% 66'667'.6€$ /G°666'672'CLS $,00 %€ M 10BU0D SEN
%012 %00°S [esodold mau Jo uchepuswWWOal 0} Jolid snjelg Juauny
19°2Zv'2€L$ 00°00S°SELS £9°226'898 86°666'62S3 pieog 8y} 0] UOREPUSWLIUINIY - [eSOd0Ld MON
86'666'625% 96'666'625% 15'666'6¥2'eL$ abejuen o} Jauiys wi o
€0°LZy'L62'TS 12101 maN 1osiel Asuop sbejuen
£7'190°92$ £7'190'928 92'¥1.'898% abejuen o} WIN JSUIYS 4O uoIOd
0z'198'2v$ 02°1.98'27$ 19'90/'82¥'1$ NI SBejue uf Junowly juaung
JUno22Y JoxIEN Aauoyy abejuep esesioul
00°00§'egl$ 00°00S6°cEt$ 00°000'0052$ 100dX3 | 0} JSUIS WIN
:pJeog 8y} 03 UOPBPUALILLIOIY
. 86'67.'696$ 86°666'625% 66'66.'6VS$ 86'665°/8V$ LS'666'6VT'ETS a2 dv1io9 - LSIANI 00TTOOT
mm.mwm.mtw 98'86/'/01$ 7 190°10L$ 2/°085'05$ 98 viv'elL$ 9E¥TL'89E’ES HINIHS N4 QVITOD - LSIANT 060T00T
€202/1¢/2) Jo se saduejeg Judswisanul HINOY
%PE'G %02 %0Ev %00°€ %007 %08 L %¥9°C %00 %89°'C
ABY 3salsju] NI WIN ao WIN an NI ao W an
pajedionuy | jood xa1 Hueg jsodd jueg abejuep JaNd sanNd asuejeg uonduasag

$95U0dS9Y dJy WOl SYIUOW Z} 1o} Aewing uosuedwio JUSULSaAU|

(HWOY) rendsoH jeuowsyy fune) oibingsy




VANTAGE BANK ¥

January 16, 2024

Refugio Co Memorial Hospital

Anna S. Arage, CFO, Corey Wasicek, CEO, & Board of Directors
107 Swift St.

Refugio TX 78377

Attention: Anna S Arage, CFO

RE: RFP for Investments (CDs & Money Markets)

Dear Ladies & Gentlemen,

Vantage Bank Texas values our long-term relationship with the Refugio Co Memorial Hospital
and are pleased to offer the following CD and Money Market rates for your investments:

6 —month CD - 5.40% APY
12-month CD - 4.00% APY

Upon the investment of a minimum of $5 million in CDs with Vantage Bank, the bank will also
pay 3.00% APY on the Hospital’'s Money Market account through the remainder of the Hospital’s
Depository Contract ending February 4, 2025. Please also note that the Hospital’s current LOC covers
deposits up to $4 million, these fees are currently waived under your contract through February 4, 2025,
if Vantage Bank is awarded these investments, we will raise your LOC to cover the investments and
these fees will also be waived through the remainder of the contract. We greatly appreciate the

opportunity to provide banking services to the Refugio Co Memorial Hospital and look forward to doing
so for years to come.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul Thornton

Executive Vice President|Regional President
45 NE Loop 410, Ste 500

San Antonio, TX 78216

P: (210) 408-5790 M: (210) 347-1197
paul.thornton@vantage.bank

PO Box 790570 San Antonio, TX 78279-0570 210.408.5700 www.vantage.bank Member FDIC



Federated ="
Hermes o

TexPool Yield, Current Metrics and Key Features (as of Jan. 16, 2024)

e TexPool 7 Day Net Yield: 5.34%

e TexPool Daily Assets: $33,729,542,263

e TexPool Weighted Average Maturity: 39 Days

o TexPool Weighted Average Life: 98 Days

e TexPool S&P Rating: AAAm

e TexPool Portfolio Managers: Susan Hill, CFA and Deborah
Cunningham, CFA

¢ TexPool Liquidity: Maintains daily liquidity. It does not

have a minimum investment period or
redemption fee.

Please refer to Page 2 of the most recent TexPool Newsletter (Exhibit C) for the
current portfolio composition. The portfolio is broken down by maturity and
investment type. The newsletter also provides the participant breakdown by
entity.

Stable Firm

Established in 1955, Federated Hermes, Inc. is a leading investment manager, headquartered in
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, managing $715 billion in assets as of September 30,2023. Since
our founding, we have earned a reputation as a trusted partner across state, county, and local
levels of government in all 50 states for our results oriented, consultative style, and willingness
to provide complete transparency. Since 1973, Federated Hermes has provided investment
strategies and solutions to institutional investors, including state and local governments, defined
benefit and defined contribution plans, endowments, foundations, and others across the
institutional marketplace.

A Public Partner and Texas Presence

Public sector business is a cornerstone of our firm’s business model. Today, we
have the largest share of assets in externally managed investment pools, and we
service the business through a distinct combination of people, process, and
systems expressly dedicated to the state treasury pool business. This proprietary
infrastructure is driven by our first-hand assessment of participants’ needs and
collaboration with the state treasury departments that sponsor the Pools. Our
public sector clients can be confident that we manage portfolios according to the
highest standard of transparency and with the most rigorous pursuit of stability,
liquidity, and current yield. Federated Hermes manages more than $150 billion in
State Treasury-related assets as of December 31, 2023, and we have
approximately 5,500 LGIP participants across six states.



FIRST FATIONAL BANK

OF SHINER
barteing Mat's feae 2o 1rg]
) WWW.INBSHINER.COM
SHINER CUERO FLATONIA GOLIAD
103 WEST7™ STREET 1800 NORTH ESPLANADE 114 Norre LA GRANGE 1402 US Hwy 59 NorTH
PO Box 607 PO Box 889 PO Box 130 PO Box 1337
SHINER, TX 77984-0607 Cuero, TX 77954-0889 FraTonia, TX 78941-6130 GoLiap, TX 7796-1337
Prone 361-594-3317 PHonE 361-277-3100 PHONE 361-865-3800 PHONE 361-645-4070
FdAx 361-594-4392 ’ Fax 361-277-3104 Fax 361-865-3584 Fax 361-645-4080

December 27, 2023

Refugio County Memorial Hospital District
107 Swift Street
Refugio, Texas 78377

RE: Depository / Investment Proposals

Dear Board Members,

I'am sending this note in response to the annual bid proposal of the Refugio County Memorial
Hospital Districts deposits and investments with Goliad National Bank, a Branch of First National Bank of
Shiner.

It has been our pleasure to serve as a depository for the Hospital District since 2015 and
welcome the opportunity to once again serve in a depository capacity for year lanuary 1, 2024 through
December 31, 2025. We realize that not being in Refugio hinders the daily account servicing that your
employees require for accessibility, but we feel like our philosophy of paying a premium for deposit
accounts fits a need for the Hospital District.

Please refer to the proposal form that follows and thanks again for your trust and confidence in
Goliad National Bank. We are proud to work with you and serve as depository for the Refugio County
Memorial Hospital District funds.

Sincerely,

~ W.A. (Trey) Wimberly, (Il
Manager

Goliad National Bank branch of

" The First National Bank of Shiner

Member

2 i



DEPOSITORY PROPOSAL FOR BANKING SERVICES FROM

Goliad National Bank
Branch of First National Bank of Shiner

Goliad National Bank, GNB will pay the banks posted interest rate on all new or renewed certificates of deposit for the

next 12 month period however, all maturities will be at least 3 months and no more 12 months. A maximum of
$20,000,000 is available for investments.

GNB will pay an interest rate of 0.50% NOW, 0.75% Savings, and 2.00% MMF; these are annual percentage yields, on
the transactions and savings accounts for the next 12 month period.

GNB will not asses any fees on transactions listed below with any analysis charges being capped
at $0.00 per month.

Monthly maintain fee .
Debit items (checks cashed or deposited)
Credit items (deposit tickets)

ACH debit items

ACH credit items

Stop payments

NSF and OD items

Special instructions, month

Uncollected funds charge

Overdrawn balance charge

Wire transfer fee (outgoing, domestic)
Wire transfer fee (incoming)

VVVVVVVYVVVVY

GNB will provide monthly imaged bank statements, checks sequence sorted, at no additional cost
to the Hospital.

GNB will provide internet banking and bill payment at no additional cost to the hospital.

GNB will provide checks, deposit tickets and endorsement stamps as the Hospital requires at
GNB’s cost.

GNB will provide official checks at no additional cost to the Hospital.

GNB will provide check cashing services to alt Hospital employees at no cost to the employees.
GNB will offer a free checking account and a free savings account to all Hospital employees.
GNB will offer free ATM services to all Hospital erﬁployees.

GNB will provide pledge agreements for alt funds that exceed the amount secured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation and will provide financial statements to the Hospital upon request.
Submitted by: Date: December 27, 2023

W.A. (Trey) Wimberly, III
Goliad National Bank

PLEASE RETURN BY WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 27, 2023 BEFORE 12 NOON.




RST FATIONAL BANK

103 W 7th St, P.O. Box 607, Shiner, TX 77984  (361) 594-3317

CuUrRONATIONALBANK ~ FLATONIA NATIONAL BANK GOLIAD NATIONALBANK ~ GONZALES NATIONAL BANK

1800 N Esplanade, PO Box 889 114 N La Grange $t, PO Box 130 1402 US Hwy 59 N, PO Box 1337 1622 East Sarah DeWitt
Cuero, TX 77954 Flatonia, TX 78941 Goliad, TX 77963 Gonzales, TX 78629
(361) 277-3100 {361) 865-3800 (361) 645-3070 {830) 519-4450

=¥

it

THE RATES/APY’S ARE ACCURATE AS OF December 26, 2023.
TO OBTAIN THE CURRENT RATE CALL ANY OF THE LOCATIONS LISTED AB

I ." ¥

OVE

5 MO. CD Special will renew as a 6 Mo. CD - Renewal Rate / APY will depend on balance at time of renewal
Interest for 5 MO CD Special will compound daily, but ONLY be paid at MATURITY

No minirmum <$100,000.00
8 Mo. OD ¥ ‘009 halance foe $100,000.00 or over

0008

4.70%
4.80%

No minimum <100,000.00
balance fee

9 Mo. CD $1,000

No minimum " <100,000.00 1.05% T 1.06%
balance fee $100,000.00 or over 1.16% 1.16%

18 Mo. €D $1,000

0 ,0,.. OHG
No minimum <100,000.00 1.10% 1.11%
36 Mo. CD $1.000 balance fee §100,000.00 or over 1.20% 1.21%

$1.000 No minimum . <$106,000.00 1.11%
; batence fee $100,000.00 orover | 1.20% 1.21%

' b ok

IRA Savings* $100 | o i $0.01 247% 2.50%

Tnaditional banding Wad's bent To itasy! wezrss
www.fnbshiner.com FDiG



DEPOSITORY PROPOSAL FOR BANKING SERVICES FROM

Goliad National Bank
Branch of First National Bank of Shiner

Goliad National Bank, GNB will pay an interest rate of 3.00% annual percentage yield, on all new or renewed
certificates of deposit for the next 12 month period without regard to certificate maturity; however, all maturities will be at
least 90 days, minimum of $2,000,000 in addition to being the depository for payroll and operating accounts, not to
exceed $4,000,000. A maximum of $15,000,000 is available for investments.

GNB will pay an interest rate of 0.50 % NOW, 0.75 % Savings, and 2.00% MMTF; these are annual percentage yields,
on the transactions and savings accounts for the next 12 month period, minimum of $500,000.

GNB will not asses any fees on transactions listed below with any analysis charges being capped
at $0.00 per month,

Monthly maintain fee

Debit items (checks cashed or deposited)
Credit items (deposit tickets)

ACH debit items :

ACH credit items

Stop payments

NSF and OD items

Special instructions, month
Uncollected funds charge

Overdrawn balance charge

Wire transfer fee (outgoing, domestic)
Wire transfer fee (incoming)

VVVVVVVVVVVY

GNB will provide monthly imaged bank statements, checks sequence sorted, at no additional cost
to the Hospital.

GNB will provide internet banking and bill payment at no additional cost to the hospital.

GNB will provide checks, deposit tickets and endorsement stamps as the Hospital requires at
GNB’s cost.

GNB will provide official checks at no additional cost'to the Hospital.
GNB will prc.)vide check cashing services to all Hospital employees at no cost to the employees.
GNB will offer a free checking account and a free savings account to all Hospital employees.

GNB will offer free ATM services to all Hospital employees.

GNB will provide pledge agreements for all funds that exceed the amount secured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation and will provide financial statements to the Hospital upon request.

I .
Submitted by: WM L_Zéé Date: December 28, 2022 Q"’ zoz 3

W.A. (Trey) Wimbefly, ITI
Goliad National Bank

PLEASE RETURN BY WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 28, 2022 BEFORE 12 NOON.




DEPOSITORY/INVESTMENT PROPOSALS FOR BANKING SERVICES FROM
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SHINER “FNBS”
SHINER, TEXAS
DEPOSITORY PROPOSAL:

ABank@ will be the depository for all payroll and operating accounts with a maximum of $1,000,000 to be

maintained in operating account at a rate of _ N/A_ annual percentage yield. ABank@ will not assess
any fees on transaction listed below:

*Monthly maintenance fee

*Debit items (checks cashed or deposited)
*Credit items (deposit tickets)

*ACH debit items

*ACH credit items

*Stap payments

*¥NSF and OD items

*Special instructions, month
*Uncollected funds charge

*Overdrawn balance charge

*Wire Transfer fee (outgoing, domestic)
*Wire Transfer fee (incoming)

ABank@ will provide monthly imaged bank statements, checks sequence sorted, at no additional cost to the
Hospital. ,

ABank@ will provide internet banking and bill payment af no additional cost to the hospital.

ABank@ will provide checks, deposit tickets and endorsement stamps as the Hospital requires at ABanks@
cost. )

ABank@ will provide official checks at no additional cost to the Hospital.

ABank@ will provide check cashing services to all Hospital employees at no cost to the employees.
ABank@ will offer a free checking account and a free savings account to all Hospital employees.
ABank@ will offer free ATM services to all Hospital employees.

ABank@ will provide pledge agreements for all funds that exceed the amount secured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation and will provide financial statements to the Hospital upon request.

INVESTMENT PROPOSAL:

FNBS will pay an interest rate of __0.80% _annual percentage yield, on all new or renewed certificates of
deposit for the next 12 month period without regard to certificate maturity; however, all maturities will be
at least 90 days. A minimum of $2,000,000 is available for investments.

FNBS will pay an interest rate of _ 0.75% annual percentage yield on deposits to a Money Market
account.

Z_Q / (“ , 22
r /
Submitted by: A ) QA«Z«M ) A Date: /& / /6 // 202/ p"" 20

PLEASE RETURN BY TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2021 TO REFUGIO COUNTY MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATOR.




DEPOSITORY/INVESTMENT PROPOSALS FOR BANKING SERVICES FROM
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SHINER
SHINER, TEXAS
DEPOSITORY PROPOSAL:

ABank@ will be the depository for all payroll and operating accounts with a maximum of $1,000,000 to be

maintained in operating account at arate of ___n/a  annual percentage yield. ABank@ will not assess
any fees on transaction listed below:

*Monthly maintenance fee

*Debit items (checks cashed or deposited)
*Credit items (deposit tickets)

*ACH debit items

*ACH credit items

*Stop payments

*NSF and OD items

*Special instructions, month
*Uncollected funds charge

*Overdrawn balance charge

*Wire Transfer fee (outgoing, domestic)
*Wire Transfer fee (incoming)

ABank@® will provide monthly imaged bank statements, checks sequence sorted, at no additional cost to the
Hospital. '

ABank@ will provide internet banking and bill payment at no additional cost to the hospital.

ABank@® will provide checks, deposit tickets and endorsement stamps as the Hospital requires at ABank@
cost. '

ABank@ will provide official checks at no additional cost to the Hospital.

ABank@ will provide check cashing services to all Hospital employees at no cost to the employees.
ABank@ will offer a free checking account and a free savings account to all Hospital employees.
ABank@ will offer free ATM services to all Hospital employees.

ABank@ will provide pledge agreements for all funds that exceed the amount secured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation and will provide financial statements o the Hospital upon request.

INVESTMENT PROPOSAL:

First National Bank of Shiner will pay an interest rate of 1.05% annual percentage yield, on all new or
renewed certificates of deposit for the next 12 month period without regard to certificate maturity; however,
all maturities will be at least 90 days. A minimum of $2,000,000 is available for investments.

First National Bank of Shiner will pay an interest rate of 0.75% annual percentage yield on deposits to a
Money Market account.

Submitted by: A)M'@ L4 Date: /R [7S / Se 2o 7Crz4 ZZ’ 2/

PLEASE RETURN BY TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020 TO REFUGIO COUNTY MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATOR.




DEPOSITORY/INVESTMENT PROPOSALS FOR BANKING SERVICES FROM
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SHINER

SHINER, TEXAS
DEPOSITORY PROPOSAL:

“Bank” will be the depository for all payroll and operating accounts with a maximum of $1,000,000 to be

maintained in operating account at a rate of NAA annual percentage yield, “Bank” will not assess
any fees on transaction listed below:

*Monthly maintenance fee

*Debit items (checks cashed or deposited)
*Credit items (deposit tickets)

*ACH debit items

*ACH credit items

*Stop payments.

*NSF and OD items

*Special instructions, month
*Uncollected funds charge

*Overdrawn balance charge

*Wire Transfer fee (outgoing, domestic)
*Wire Transfer fee (incoming)

“Bank” will provide monthly imaged bank statements, checks sequence sorted, at no additional cost to the
Hospital.

“Bank” will provide internet banking and bill payment at no additional cost to the hospital,

“Bank” will provide checks, deposit tickets and endorsement stamps as the Hospital requires at “Bank’s”
cost.

“Bank” will provide official checks at no additional cost to the Hospital.

“Bank” will provide check cashing services to all Hospital employees at no cost to the employees,
“Bank” will offer a free checking account and a free savings account to all Hospital employees.

“Bank” will offer free ATM services to all Hospital employees.

“Bank” will provide pledge agreements for all funds that exceed the amount secured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation and will provide financial statements to the Hospital upon request.

INVESTMENT PROPOSAL;:

“Bank” will pay an interestrate of _2.1% / 2.12% annual percentage yield, on all new or renewed
certificates of deposit for the next 12 month period without regard to certificate maturity; however, all
maturities will be at least 90 days. A minimum of $2,000,000 is available for investments.

“Bank” will pay an interestrateof __1.5% / 1,52% annual percentage yield on deposits to a Money
Market account.

/ : ; - ”
Submitted by: /' [ ) Dat:  12-16-19 /!,C:Vl e

PLEASE RETURN BY TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2019 TO REFUGIO COUNTY MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATOR.




BAD DEBT EXPENSE
December Bad Debt

Request the transfer of 352 accounts in the amount of $258,234.75 to bad

debt. These are accounts 150-180 days over their dates of service.



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Period Ending
December 31, 2023




%Sy e

%000

%98}

%¢eeLe-

UVA

%96°¥1

%00°0

%01°1

%16°L8

€Le

SAvd

[44ctlel

ALA ¥ORd

€¢0¢ Jd4an303d

006 L0'€9 6029 9L19 P19 0T19 66'L9 8519 1119 Y279 LE09 SE¥S
¥G90F G90LZ GZ88l 0989) 1E€6¥L  PL62L 0221l 6626 Cl¥L T09S 8SSE G689l
ylellL |oszez  |vs9ov |68S56L 06Lz  SL0Z 626l LGBl ¥SLL 126l 1881 0L8L 0T €8l G689l
60v |LL62 9867 |S¥l  86€ 092  0ZZ  8S) 60z z8l ¥l 6l 666  £2¢ 98¢
9981 |c88SL  |evziL [covlL 9951  @b9L  ZiEL  LbPL  ZLEL 96GL 9871  b8CL 2¢6L  6EEL QYEL
L 05 s L g I } € 4 L 8 14 9 4 Z
6 801 AN L L oL G 4 G 4} L g 6 LL 6
8L |e8 Lol 6 € 6l 9 g L € 4} 9 gl 9 6
6l |6vSL 8991 [0ZL ¥SL  €¥L  9¥L 65l 7zl ovl €9 ¥EL  O¥L  LLL Ot
6 €61 20z (¥4 €L 8l oL 9l b ve 8l vl Sl vz 8l
Z61-  [esLl ¥86 26 ZL 06 9L 68 8 €8 9L 4] 08 v9 08
vse-  |ZL62 8ssz  |iS¢ Lz 6Tz 8lz 80z ¥81L L9l 0Lz 8l Tz 98T 80T
L9ze- 16868 |0659€ [008Z 0967 Z80E 8S0E€ 900  S08C LSEE 88l¢ 6967 812¢ ¥lLIE 6E6Z
ol |9ie 9 9r 14 05 95 ¥4 £ 1E 4 rAZ 0z 61 Le
6L°0L 10Ol 956 €56 06 026 €26 GZ6 176 L6 96 €16
02/.€ 2¥EE 106 2092 ¥8¢C  0G6L 0.9 1651  TLLL GZ8 69§ €8T
¢ |eeLe 0zle |8l se¥ G0 8lE  ¥EE 08¢ €2 68 8¢ 9T 982 €8¢
0 0 (] 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
¥9'2
$01 BAy 6¥0- |viE ¥9°C 68 19T STCT 6TE L€ Gl 68 00Z 002 69€¢ 0§C €L¢C
€80 €80 680 960 .60 860 260 980 S6'0 00l €60 L6O
G9€  pEE  Y0E  €LZ  €vT Ziz 18l 1L 02l 06 65 Le
0oL [188 186 ¥8'0 lZ0 620 /80 060 AT 260 080 €L 980 LBO
%1611 %00°0 oL |ise 128 8l 9zZL  LLL vl G¥ 62 ¥ 14 74 0Ll 08 68
¥3HLO % g o s¢ 0 z 4 r4 £ 14 0l g ! 0 0 9
%000 %00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LNI9IANI % 9 € 6 o} 0 ] 0 0 0 0 € r4 ) 14 0
%962 %00°0 68 |0 68 6 z 14 0 vl 9 gl 0 L Gl ] Ll
avoIaan % 89- |ove L LL € € T b e ¢l g8 7l 44 el €l
%62 %29 vE e ez $0g T4 8 6 9z 14 v 9¢ 9l ¥Z 1 6z  0¢
oW FUYIIAIN % v |9l 65 r4 g 9 8 r4 z 9 € € L € g
%869  %BE'G9 9 43 0z z 3 I } 4 4 S € ! 0 0 r4
FUYOIOaN % 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0 0
v |0 ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! l } 0 l 0
y0e 9z Gz |69 6 L F4 € L 6 6 G 9 6 L L 6
SAVd SAVQ 6z |8 ol oL € 4 g b (A ¥4 g L ol ] L
9z |oe 95 4 3 6 8 ! € G € 4 2 L g
£2-990 IN3ILVd 8z |i8 SLl 6 g ¥ 8 6 gL 6l 8 ZL 6 0l 3
alA FONVIMVA| QLA alA| 98 AMON PO deg Bny A aunp  Aely udy  Jeyy @94 uer
HOld
S1VisS

SLISIA d/0 ATIVa "3AVY "AND
SLISIA IN3ILVYdLNO IALLYINAND
SLISIA INSILVJINO V1oL
IR

SAONW-Ld

ALISNICQ INOY

OHO3

=17

SNVOS 1vD

ANNOSYHLIN

RME

SAVHX

S1S31 av1

SLISIANNOOY INFWLYIHL

SLISIA "Y'3 ATVa IAV AND
SLISIA ¥'3 AND
SLISINY 3

SAHUNAIO0Ud HO
SNOILV¥3dO

SO AOVHIAVY

SNSNID IDVHIAY IALLYINNND
HLNOW/SAVYQ IALLYINAND
SNSNID JOVHIANY

SAVQ 1d d39 ONIMS TVLO01
SAVQ LVd ¥3H10 ® SNi
SAVA INTLLYd LNIOIANI
SAVA INJILVYd aivOIaan
SAVA LN3ILVd OW JdVIIaaN
SAVQ IN3ILYd HVOIG3aN
SAVA IN3ILVd TVLOL 31NV
S3IOHVOHSIA a39 ONIMS
SIOHVYHOSIA ¥3HLO ® SNI
SIOHVYHOSIA LNIOIANI
S3I9YVYHOSIA AIvIIa3In
SIOUVHISIA IHVIIa3IN
SAOUVHISIA TVLOL
SNOISSINGY a38 ONIMS

SNOISSINGY

€20T ™»VIA



00°92L°8L¥ LS (00°091°860°L$)  00°9L0°02E$ %680t AO ¢6'5L.62z' LS (00°256°80L°L)  £6°852°02L% %6z°l2z NN (20'68.°G5e8) 007ees’oshs  (L0°25276618) (8801)/1140¥d 13N
00°0LE'51TS 00°00L°€S¥‘T$  00°0L1'869°C$  %EE8 NN 00°0b¢°SPeT$ 00'0ZLCy6'7$  00°0TL'¢che'cs %0070 NN 00°0% 00°0L£‘h2S 00°01L£°61T$ INNIAIY XV1
00998C21 18 (00°092°h55°%S) (00P6e°8LETS) %Pe0f  AO €66L.62248 (00°LL9250%%) (L0196T282)  %9.°00¢ NN (L0°682°59¢$)  (00°822°883) (20" 295 v¥v$) SAXV.L I¥0439 1I40¥d 13N
0.°8LP°992.28  00°Z0V° 165 LIS  0L°028°19€02% %16'S AO 08'961°89Z°L$  00°GL2°2.¢°LZ8  09'LLP'SES'Zes  %00°€T AO OLLEL'Z0PS  00°09F'0LLLS  0L'L6S°LLLZS SISNIJXT SNILYHIJO V1oL
89'660°661% 00°0£8°1.06% 996269601 %196 NO 2r'sy620L$ 008128018  ¢v8el'eaL'ls %0TZ NN (9z'v86°L$) 00°¢81'06% ¥.'861°88% asuadx3 uojeidaidag
(og'ove'2198)  00°00Z'vzL'e$  05'€58'90L'e$ %202 NN (0S+6)'¥e6$) 00'870'69V'P$  09°€S8'POY'ES  %0S'L AO 00°085'G$ 0002¥'2.8$ 00'000°8.£$ ssuadx3 399Q peg
12°¢L0°102% 00°069'691°1$  LT'ESL0LE LS %PLLL  AOQ PSLvO'YST$ 00'8rL'Zer' LS YSS6L'989°LE %1969  AO €£e9v'8sl$  00'696'9L1$ £e'Zer'les sesuadx3 1Yo
06'220'901$ 00°0LL'¥Eb$ 06'261'0¥5$ %02l  AO 9£€L09% 00'800'1.25% 9€'180'85$ %6E'€ NO OV LIV'LS 00°ZbY'EVS 97'888‘rr$ souBUSjUIE) B Slieday
(12122'sed) 00°012°9.$ 62°886'0V% %z92s NN (05°8LL'8y$) 00°05%°16$ 05'188'sh$ %5269 NN 6L222's$) 00'429'4$ R ORAS ases 3 [euay
£9'9¢L'c80'L$  00°085'c66$ £6'0L2'9/02¢ %9668 AQ 2616920l 00'L0£T6L LS 26'2G6'v9Te  %SY68 NO 6£'8.8°98% 00'85¢'66% 6€'9€Z°9819$ SIINISG JOBJUOD
G6'G88° LS 00°018'851$ $6'669'081$ %9rye A0 £6VEL0F$ 00°595'991$ £6'662'202% %99'L6  AO 86'22LCL$ 00'188'cl$ 86'€09'02$ s8N
£9'6zL'cl1L$ 00'Z82'8L0°LS €8 L16LELLS  %L8L NN (g8'628'90L$) 00°109°L98'LE  GL122'952'LS %868 AO ZE'191°0LS 00'86L'CLLS Te'66E'€TLS sejddng
8£°/95'821$ 00'0£8°021$ 8¢'26¢'6vCS %9928  AO L¥'€0L'/eL$ 00'266'7v1$ L'660'222$ %S8'/8  AO £0°5L9'0L% 00°'€80°ZL$ £0'869°72% aouelinsy
L8YP'0ELS 00°028'888'LS  /8'V9C'696'LS  %.LYT NN (1E9¥'bS$) 00°6/6'902'78  69°0L1T5L'28 %950 NN (81°9€0'1$) 00788'c8L$ T8'9¥8'C81L$ S90IAI8S UBIRISAYA/39404d
£L719'T5eS 00°020°129°LS  £L¥69'€T6'LE  %EEO NO 1902598 00702'500T$  19°2TL'LIL0TE  %TE Ly NN (@i'v20'6.8)  00°20L'29L$ 89°/20'88% sjyouag
£8'166'99L'L$  00°09V'€0S'S$  €8°LLY'0L9'9$  %98LL  AQ Ll'9ceiesl$ 00ZFL'¥09'9$  /L'89€/8€'/$  %.T0E  AO ¥6'0L9'99L$  00°9¥E'059$ 76'9G6°0LL3 soleles
SISNIdXT ONILYHIAO
0L737656€S 002hLOF0OVES 092V 6/6'L1$ %vbPL  AOQ €LTL6°28VT$  00°8ES¥ZT'LIS  €L°090°TLL'6LS  %S0°E NO £0°TPELSS 00'289°189°1$  €0'PZ0'CEL LS INNIAZY L3N TV10L
267297229l 00°598'V.LC$ 26°202°268°18 %.iVOZTF AO 0£0£6°€251$  00°9Z€'VLic$ 0c'95C°8¥6°'LS %0878  AO 8£°.20°¢Z$ 00°128°22% 8¢'8v6 05 JINOONI OSIN TVLOL
Z62S0LELS 00°000°001$ 26'280'52% %0ZSLL  AO 0.°6¥2'8¢L$ 00°000°021$ 0/°6¥2'85¢$ %elZ  AO 8LTLZ11$ 00°000°01$ FYRARAY 158403
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% NN (00°02077$) 00°0£0'7¥$ 00°0% NN 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ aJeyg ajeuojHodosdsiq
000Zr'68Y LS 00°G58'%.LLS 00'6/2'099°1$  %6L€0L AO 09'%GL'6.F'LE  00952'0LT$ 09°0L0'069'L$  %6£99  AO 09198°'LL$ 00°128'21% 09'GE.'62$ aLOoU| SNOBUR|[SISIAl JBUIQ
:INOINI SNOIANYTIIOSIN
8°1€8°9L€2$  00°282°G9LChS 8L'8LL'T80'9LS %2ZY'S NO £V'T86°CL6% 0072L2°058°9LS  SYPELYILLLS %Ll AO S9'v92°8Z$ 00°118°¢59°1$  §9°520°289°L$ INNIAZY LNTILYd 13N

08°09.°G28°L$  00°0PZL9L'LLS  08°000°2£0°6L$ %2ZVO NN (0b'v28°289) 00°605°€65°078  09'FEL'905°0Z8 %6EPL NN (02'066°9v2$)  00°v2L'9LLLS  08'€CL 69¥'L$  SNOILONA3A ANNIAZY TVLOL
90Cv.v2ec8  000vh 02,0l 99€88vhrels %ZZhh  AO €8VL189€°LE  00T8LYYI'TIE  €8'962TLSELS  %LP'S ANO 11'66£°65% 007L0TLOLS  ZL'ELP'/90°LS 18u10
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ punjaY PIEON/SIEDIPDN
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ NN 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ NN 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ "I\ J0ld B)}eS pledjnRIEdIpalN
(L6'750'55%) 00°€25'€29% 60'897°819% %¥E Ve 9/°95¢'261$ 00'515'9¥9% 9/'158'¢08$ %60vFe NN 19°20G°1SL$  00'9.8'€S$ 19'¢8£'681$ plesipapy
(G6'/26'eBES)  0U'LLS'/9L'98  SO'BY9'SL6'SS  %L90C NN (66'GZ8'TLO'LS) 007187088 L0'986'68L'98  %EL99 NN (40'L68'€ey$)  00'4€C0598  96'9££'9LTS SJedlpsy
:SNOILONAIA ANNIAIN

85265261V  00°225°'926'0¢$ 89'6LL'GLL'GES %lTT AO £0°809°928% 00'LZL'evb IeS  £0'62€°0,2°888  %6Y9 NN {§9'sz'8128)  00°S£6°69¢°¢$  S¥'60Z°IGL'e$ INNIATY LNAlLvd SSOVD
(6e'59.c19) 007V Iv9'Le  19'80L°CEQ'LS  %ETQ NN (ZLovereLs) 00°99£'€66 1§ €862L'698°1S %CT L€  AO TZYL0'9S$ 00076218 22 L1¥'58T8 D YiesH Jeiny
v9'088'191'28  00'PGE'80V'92E  yO¥BL'0LS'9ZS %LT  NA (9TBETPL9S)  00°EY6'9L6LES  FL0L'T0CLES %S0’ NN (06'70¥'syL$)  00'G26'2.826  0L°02G2ELTS jusneding
28 /25 Pv0'Z8  00'669'0/8'28  SSOTTSIEPS %69  AQ 90'980°GC9'LS  00TLLELP'ES  9p'96v'860'SE  %LETLY NN (Z8'ec'6Tls) 00°£09'ZieE$ £1'2/2'¢8L$ uspedy)
:INNIAZY INILYd
ERIVEITETN AoN Jebpng AON [eN2Y HYA % YIANNANZAC - 139and VALY ‘uonduosag
QLA OW J0Hd . QLA "ON oM | “dord3id IN3IH¥ND o

AINIWILVLS SSOT ANV L140¥d

IVLIdSOH VIMOWAN ALNNOD OIDN43y



REFUGIO COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DE

CEMBER 31, 2023

DESCRIPTION

BECINN

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH & INVESTMENTS
CASH $5,634,929.02 $5,278,511.00 $356,418.02
INVESTMENTS $13,250,249.57  $13,250,250.00 (30.43)
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,885,178.59  $18,528,761.00 $356,417.59

TOTAL PATIENT RECEIVABLES
PATIENT RECEIVABLES
ALLOW FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS
NET PATIENT RECEIVABLES

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

OTHER RECEIVABLES

TAXES RECEIVABLE (NET)
MEDICARE/MEDICAID AGCRUAL REC
INVENTORY

PREPAID EXPENSES

EMS EDUCATION

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

DEPRECIATION FUND
FIXED ASSETS:

WELLNESS CENTER EQUIP

LAND IMPROVEMENTS

BUILDING/PLANT

BUILDING SERVICES

FIXED EQUIPMENT

MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT

VEHICLES

POOL

WELLNESS CENTER BUILDING

EHR ASSETS

CIP

FIXED ASSET CLEARING
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

NET PENSION ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES- PENSIONS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
SALARY AND WAGES PAYABLE
VACATIONS PAYABLE
PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE
TAXES PAYABLE
DUE TO/FROM THIRD PARTY
DEFERRED TAX REVENUE
DEFERRED INCOME-DONATIONS
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET PENSION LIABILITY
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES- PENSION

LONG TERM DEBT-
NOTE PAYABLE-PBX
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING BALANCE
DONATED CAPITAL
GAIN/(LOSS)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

$13,088,317.38
($11,748,381.38)

$10,143,133.00
($8,508,237.00)

$2,945,184.38
($3,240,144.38)

$1,339,936.00  $1,634,896.00 {$294,960.00)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$709,129.79 $709,130.00 (30.21)
$1,848,832.25  $1,400,866.00 $447,966.25
$44,999.77 $45,000.00 ($0.23)
$352,035.94 $339,321.00 $12,714.94
$303,806.20 $360,525.00 ($56,718.80)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$3,258,803.95  $2,854,842.00 $403,961.95
$23,483,918.54 $23,018,499.00 $465,419.54
$7,565.87 $7,566.00 {$0.13)
$44,168.33 $44,168.00 $0.33
$37,582.13 $33,501.00 $4,081.13
$18,887.14 $46,574.00 ($27,686.86)
$35,122.13 $45,654.00 ($10,531.87)

$4,597,671.31

$5,008,855.00

($411,183.69)

$1,979,195.13 $2,176,214.00 ($197,018.87)
$354,752.10 $279,789.00 $74,963.10
$364,686.44 $412,952.00 ($48,265.56)
$46,535.32 $108,892.00 ($62,356.68)
$69,511.40 $73,359.00 ($3,847.60)
$916,378.14 $969,635.00 ($53,256.86)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,036,574.54 $322,846.00 $713,728.54
$18,185.98 $0.00 $18,185.98
$9,519,250.09 $9,522,439.00 ($3,188.91)
$116,049.00 $116,049.00 $0.00
$33,126,783.50 $32,664,553.00 $462,230.50

$829,976.85  $1,964,658.00 ($1,134,681.15)
$151,437.11 $68,999.00 $82,438.11
$389,093.84 $272,200.00 $116,893.84
$13,264.56 $4,885.00 $8,379.56
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$927,485.78 $195,793.00 $731,692.78
$536,748.00 $0.00 $536,748.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$2,848,006.14 $2,506,535.00 $341,471.14
$157,410.00 $157,410.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$3,005,416.14  $2,663,945.00 $341,471.14
$30,000,608.43  $29,039,209.00 $961,399.43
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$120,758.93 $961,399.00 ($840,640.07)
$30,121,367.36 _ $30,000,608.00 $120,759.36
$33,126,783.50  $32,664,553.00 $462,230.50




sfejol

660°L

- UBWIDUIAA
660°L 86 Ggcl /8 G9 68 6 68 00} 06 76 78 78 seyualeose

|elol JA 23aa AON 190 1dag Bny Inp unp Repy Jdy dep qo4 uepr

€202 €202 awoH businN
1 Aud 19410
8 L Usiem
1S L Seyualedsep
ata 1d NI

S1ISIA 21LNOV TV.LIdSOH
£L10L 661 18¢ £6596 2L 86 i 44 €< 89¢ G09S S[ejoL
8¥2 6¢C 6l¢ S0l - S 0 4 10L dN ‘uowis
191 Gl 41 0 0] 0 0 0 dNd eAuenwoy|
7 3 L 0 - - - - - AN ‘PIEMPOOA
L 0 L 0 - - - - - iseg
56 6 98 0 - - - - - QN 'uosialed
9cl gl 0Ll 0 - - - - - aw ‘ueso
2€8°C [4:1% 069¢ 80¢ - 9c - 6¢eC 1974 Vd ‘UBWIBUIAA
Il 29 A1 S0l - L 014 Ll 122 dN4 ‘sedels
yov'L . A 41 0 - - - - 0 dN4d ‘ueyeNon
Lsi'e 661 ov cLGe 143> 86 9 el i 18C Seyuaiedse

[elol HN PoIN OHY sjejol HN PSNSIBL ODINLV JIAM OHA

9PL AlA AU
29

ASY/SUSIA DHY 91eQ 0} 1BIA

€¢-9ad

S1ISIA da OHY




6.°G22'9//% 60'92Z'v/z$  ¥9CLEe'ees 29°19¢'9Z% 00G/L$ 19G/2'6e$ S8°€.¥$ 20°.8v$
Le'2ZL'192% 89'GLL'SY$ R AANAS 0LvSL'Z$ 00°0% 82°9/0C¢ 2Z¥'8l$ 00°0%
€0'89.'62% £2'869°12% 9/°G06'8$ 62'289'C$ 00°0$ 0T'L¥9C¢  60°LY$ 00'0%
8ycle' /LS 2y 1S.'6E$ L£°02S°L$ 0¥'8L0°C$ 00'0% ¥6'8L0°C¢ 0003 00°0%
00991 '67$ G0'6% 00/86°1$ ££'6eC'TS 00°0% 90'69z'cs 69CCH 89'/¥$
00°'9%70°29% 86'788'62% 00'650°c$ G0'009'7$ 00G/l$ GS'/62'C8 0S.2L3 00'0%
16°0/¢'12$ 00°LZ.'v$ 12'¥85'C$ IV'219'C% 00°0% ey'ocy'cs  00°0% $0°'1L61$
00°181'66% 06°966°.7$ 00'861'2$ 00'5S98°L$ 00°0%$ ovy68.1$ 0003 25°59%
00'688'9¢$ 6£'655'07$ 00°L0S'L$ 00'S91'Z$ 00°0% 6L°1L6LTS €S OovL$ €gzeLs
00°L¥E'L¥$ S WA WARS 00°061'2$ L8Le'es 00°0% L1812’  00°0% 00°0%
00°£0¢'/.€$ GL'865°/% 00'8L6'l$ Zv'8/8'L$ 00°0$ cyr'8/8'l$  00°0% 00°0%
002se'2e$ 8 or8‘LLe 00°0£9'2$ 12°99%'L$ 0003 2.°99%'1$  00°0% 00°0%
00'CL0E'2L$ _ 6LLVA$ _ 00Y88T$  89%690T§ 000§ 96'6007§ _ 2L'€98 0008 _ _
Jea A wwwcmaxm_ Jea A mwcmaxm wmcmaxm SIAVIAIRS SVVINIBS SSVINIBG
1seTq _mtaon 1sen 3aPISINO 1BY1O >omctmcn_ cm_o_w>cn_ _mu_Qon
olbnjey |ejol Jay10

€202 ‘L€ 1aquiadaQg Hoday Ajyjuoly
92Ue)SISSY aled Juabipu|

V101

laquiaoa(
JaquILA0ON
1890100
Jaquisideg
1snbny
Anp

aunp

Aepy

Ldy
yosew
Aeniga4
Aenuep

40 Yluon



TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
$953,816.68



Voucher

Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks
Amount

12/01/2023| 40717 |LAWSON, HARRY INS REIMB 12-01-2023 $135.00
12/01/2023| 40698 |FRAZERLTD EMS UNIT MAINT $391.57
12/01/2023| 40701 |GIPSON, LAVENA MILG REIMB WMC & ATC $51.09
12/01/2023] 40722 |NANOSONICS, INC SUPPLIES $648.00
12/01/2023| 40742 |US FOODS, INC. US FOOD SUPPLIES $2,120.39
12/01/2023| 40730 |PARKER LUMBER PLANT MAINT $36.99
12/01/2023] 40725 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC RRHC SUPPLIES $24.57
12/01/2023] 40695 |EPICC VASCULAR CORPUS CHRISTI MID LINE PLACMNT M. FRAZIER $683.00
12/01/2023] 40686 |COX & HOLMSTROM, PLLC LEGAL RETAINER 12-01-2023 $250.00
12/01/2023| 40696 |ERMIS SANDRA INS REIMB 12-01-2023 $180.54
12/01/2023{ 40728 |OFFICE THREE SIXTY, INC HSKPNG SUPPLIES $122.22
12/01/2023| 40732 |QUINTANILLA, RELLES EMS UNIT REPAIR $100.00
12/01/2023| 40714 |JOHNSON, MCKINZIE WATER AEROBICS NOV 2023 $75.00
12/01/2023| 40692 |DOOR CONTROL SERVICES ER DOOR MAINT $239.00
12/01/2023] 40740 {UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,INC UNIFORM MAINT/DUSTERS $100.18
12/01/2023| 40677 |BORGLUND PATRICIAS SPCH SRVCS 11-20-2023 $270.00
12/01/2023| 40727 |OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL COQTS REMIT ID: 001399258220191012 $176.39
12/01/2023| 40739 |U.S DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY REYNA WG2404031 $91.67
12/01/2023| 40679 |CATBAGAN, VOLTAIRE MILG REIMB REAGENT DROP OFF $68.12
12/01/2023| 40707 |HEGARTY, CHRISTINE EMS CONFERENCE REIMB 11-23-2023 $623.25
12/01/2023| 40703 |GULF COAST PAPER HSKPNG SUPPLIES $593.59
12/01/2023| 40674 |[BARRETT, RICHARD T WMC RENT 12-01-2023 $900.00
12/01/2023| 40704 [H&H DOORS & HARDWEAR, LTD. DOOR ACCESS CONTROL & SAFETY BEAM $35,125.56
12/01/2023| 40735 [SOUTH TEXAS NEWS INC. WEEKLY SCHEDULE AD $104.00
12/01/2023| 40715 |KANSAS CITY LIFE GROUP BENEFITS DENTAL INS PREMS NOV. 2023 $4,227.27
12/01/2023| 40708 [HENDERSON, IXTLA MILG REIMB WMC COV $15.72
12/01/2023{ 40730 |PARKER LUMBER PLANT SUPPLIES $73.23
12/01/2023| 40730 |PARKER LUMBER WELLNESS MAINT $18.38
12/01/2023| 40670 [ALEXIS GONZALES MILG REIMB ATC COV DATE 11/20/2023 $86.46
12/01/2023| 40746 |WELSH, JOHN V. ER COV NOV 2023 $40,700.00
12/01/2023] 40718 [MARK'S PLUMBING PARTS CREDIT ON MAINT RETURN $477.15
12/01/2023] 40667 |[11:11 SYSTEMS INC. CLOUD BACKUP $257.04
12/01/2023| 40681 |CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN INC. PROFESSIONAL SRVCS $2,245.56
12/01/2023| 40720 |[MED TECH SOLUTIONS, LLC. BONE DENSITY SRVC CONTRCT DEC $333.33
12/01/2023| 40706 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $1,106.34
12/01/2023| 40730 |PARKER LUMBER PLANT FUELS $26.99
12/01/2023| 40672 |ASRT ASRT ANNUAL MEMBRSHIP - R. GARCIA $125.00
12/01/2023| 40719 [MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL,INC ER SUPPLIES $276.94
12/01/2023| 40719 |MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL,INC ER SUPPLIES $492.16
12/01/2023| 40730 |PARKER LUMBER PLANT MAINT $29.48
12/01/2023| 40668 |AGUIRRE, LYDIA INS PREM REIMB 12-01-23 $180.18
12/01/2023| 40736 [SOUTHWEST MEDICAL ASSOC RHC PRO FEES NOV 2023 $4,093.49
12/01/2023| 40681 |CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN INC. REGULATORY COMPLIANCE $4,364.89
12/01/2023| 40681 |CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN INC. SHARED SERVICES $4,364.89
12/01/2023| 40684 |CITIZENS MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL REF INDG PRGM J HENDERSON 11-14-20 $41.09
12/01/2023| 40688 |[DELL MARKETING L.P ADMIN EQUIPMENT $1,768.80
12/01/2023| 40709 [HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES DIETARY DAIRY PURCH $403.99
12/01/2023| 40731 |QUADMED, INC. EMS MED SUPPLIES $178.50
12/01/2023| 40742 [US FOODS, INC. DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $119.08
12/01/2023| 40669 [AIRGAS USA, LLC OXYGEN/MED GAS SUPPLIES $1,372.42




Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks Voucher -
Amount

12/01/2023| 40730 |[PARKER LUMBER ADMIN REPAIRS $18.58
12/01/2023] 40702 |GRAINGER PLANT SUPPLIES $259.25
12/01/2023| 40744 |VERATHON, INC. SUPPLIES $203.26
12/01/2023| 40694 |EMERGENCY MED PRODUCTS SUPPLIES $2,903.24
12/01/2023| 40725 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC SUPPLIES $130.05
12/01/2023| 40725 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC SUPPLIES $8.98
12/01/2023] 40729 |OWENS & MINOR SUPPLIES $458.28
12/01/2023| 40738 |TELEFLEXLLC. SUPPLIES $882.50
12/01/2023| 40700 |GILLESPIE, BRADLEY INS REIMB 12-01-2023 $489.00
12/01/2023| 40716 |KOONCE ROBERT INS PREM REIMB 12-01-2023 $398.05
12/01/2023| 40737 |[STANDARD INSURANCE CO DISBLTY INS PRMS NOV 2023 $3,486.61
12/01/2023| 40699 |GALLEGOS, GABRIEL VASC STDY DATE 11-28-2023 $660.00
12/01/2023} 40723 |NOLAND, ROBERT VAN AC PARTS REIMB $27.02
12/01/2023| 40712 |INOVALON PROVIDER, INC CLAIM SUPPORT OCT 2023 $2,305.62
12/01/2023| 40741 |UPS ADMIN SHIPPING $20.23
12/01/2023| 40669 |AIRGAS USA, LLC EMS MED GAS/OXYGN $91.62
12/01/2023| 40675 |BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORP SUPPLIES $1,254.75
12/01/2023| 40721 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $4,744.86
12/01/2023| 40681 |[CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN INC. CLAIMS SUPPORT $819.50
12/01/2023| 40745 [VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO 401K PED 11262023 $16,679.64
12/01/2023| 40726 |[OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL FARROW REMIT ID 00124917002016FANM $171.64
12/01/2023] 40671 |AOC AUTO PARTS EMS MAINT $59.60
12/01/2023| 40724 |O REILLY AUTO PARTS EMS MAINT $71.24
12/01/2023| 40742 |US FOODS, INC. DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $101.27
12/01/2023| 40725 |[ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC LAUNDRY SUPPLIES $25.08
12/01/2023] 40710 |IHM CREDENTIALING SRVCS NOV $3,150.00
12/01/2023| 40690 |DEWITT POTH & SON SUPPLIES $7,759.40
12/01/2023| 40680 |CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOSPITAL GAS SRVCS NOV 2023 $5,099.91
12/01/2023| 40734 |[SHRED-IT USA WMC WASTE DISPOSAL $590.91
12/01/2023| 40747 |WOODMEN OF THE WRLD/OMAHA LIFE INS PREMS NOV 23 $135.70
12/01/2023| 40729 |OWENS & MINOR SUPPLIES $229.22
12/01/2023| 40738 |TELEFLEX LLC. SUPPLIES $1,387.50
12/01/2023| 40685 |[COOTS, MARIA WMC MILG REIMB DATE 11-21-2023 $23.58
12/01/2023| 40749 [MICHAEL J ORR CONSULTING, LLC CFO CONSULTIONG SRVCS $6,736.34
12/01/2023] 40697 |FORVIS CST RPT $11,625.00
12/01/2023] 40683 |CHRISTIE MAYER MS, RD, LD SRVCS NOV 2023 $1,000.00
12/01/2023| 40711 [IMAGINE 360 ADMINISTRATORS, LLC NOV FOR DEC 2023 $33,842.30
12/01/2023| 40730 |PARKER LUMBER PLANT MAINT $118.41
12/01/2023| 40730 |PARKER LUMBER EMS SUPPLIES $9.58
12/01/2023| 40730 |[PARKER LUMBER EMS MAINT $101.09
12/01/2023{ 40713 |[JOHNSON CONTROLS INC PLANT MAINT CHILLER 54,429.15
12/01/2023| 40742 {US FOODS, INC. DIETARY SUPPLIES $363.51
12/01/2023| 40742 |US FOODS, INC. DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $1,693.96
12/01/2023| 40691 |DODS AND ASSOCIATES MULTI DEPT EQUIPMENT $1,790.00
12/01/2023| 40693 |DTG MEDICAL ELECTRONICS, INC. NURSING EQUIPMENT $1,185.43
12/01/2023| 40733 |SALDANA, SILVESTRE 401K REIMB PR ERROR 12-01-2023 $299.98
12/01/2023| 40678 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $12,788.89
12/01/2023| 40705 |[HEALTH CARE LOGISTICS INC EMS SUPPLIES $410.38
12/01/2023} 40682 |[CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HSPTL PHNS $169.14
12/01/2023| 40673 |B&H PHOTO-VIDEO ADMIN EQUIPMENT $515.42




Voucher
Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks
Amount

12/01/2023| 40748 |WRIGHT KENNETH INS REIMB 12-01-2023 $301.51
12/01/2023| 40689 |DEPT OF INFORMATION RESOURCES HSPTL INTERNET SRVCS NOV 2023 $580.30
12/01/2023| 40743 |USF HEALTHCARE CONSULTING SPECTRUM CREDIT FUNDING $1,016.13
12/01/2023| 40687 |CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA WATER COOLER RENT $269.10
12/01/2023| 40676 |BAY BRIDGE ADMIN CANCER PLAN PREMS NOV 2023 $2,243.07
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $547.06
12/06/2023| 40770 |PARKER LUMBER RRHC MAINT $56.94
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $1,757.58
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $224.06
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $836.55
12/06/2023| 40766 |MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL,INC SUPPLIES $485.03
12/06/2023] 40757 |CITY AMBULANCE SERVICE PT TRANSPORT $1,576.64
12/06/2023| 40775 |REFUGIO WATER WORKS WELLNESS WTR SRVCS NOV 23 $425.70
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $1,233.99
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $588.60
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $29.60
12/06/2023| 40789 |VILLAGE PHARMACY HSPTL INDG DRUG NOV 2023 $2,641.20
12/06/2023| 40780 |SOUTHWEST MEDICAL ASSOC RRHC PHY PRO FEES NOV 23 $26,880.00
12/06/2023| 40755 [CANCHOLA GLORIA REIMB GENARATOR PICKUP $13.81
12/06/2023| 40768 |NOVITAS SOLUTIONS INC. MCR FY2021 OVRPMNT $21,050.00
12/06/2023| 40787 [UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,INC UNIFORM MAINT& DUSTERS $103.13
12/06/2023| 40751 |AIRGAS USA, LLC OXYGN/MED GAS CYLNDR RNT $895.20
12/06/2023| 40779 |SOUTH TEXAS NEWS INC. WEEKLY SCHEDULE AD $104.00
12/06/2023| 40782 |TELEFLEXLLC. Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX_20231201 | $702.50
12/06/2023| 40753 |BEAM HEALTHCARE TELEMEDICINE/HOSPITALIST $3,925.25
12/06/2023| 40750 |[ACILEARNING IT SUB - ADMIN $1,797.00
12/06/2023| 40786 |TX DEPT OF LICENSING AND REGULATION ELEVATOR INSPECTION 2023 $20.00
12/06/2023| 40773 |PRESS GANEY ASSOCIATES, INC HSPTL REPORTING NOV 2023 $658.74
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC INV GEN STORE SUPPLIES $65.28
12/06/2023| 40780 |SOUTHWEST MEDICAL ASSOC ER PHY PRO FEES NOV 2023 $81,641.25
12/06/2023| 40754 |BORGLUND PATRICIAS SPCH SRVCS 12-04-2023 $90.00
12/06/2023| 40772 |PERFORMANCE CAPITAL PART ADMIN/RRHC SUPPLIES $2,232.50
12/06/2023| 40767 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC INV GEN STORE SUPPLIES -565.28
12/06/2023| 40751 |AIRGAS USA, LLC EMS CYLNDR RNT $187.20
12/06/2023| 40769 |O'DONNELL, MELISSA MILG REIMB WMC §15.72
12/06/2023| 40778 |SOLIS, VIRGINIA ATC MILG REIMB NOV 2023 $216.15
12/06/2023( 40752 |AT & T MOBILITY EMS CELL PHNS NOV 23 $534.94
12/06/2023| 40765 |KANSAS CITY LIFE GROUP BENEFITS NOV DED. FOR DEC COV $4,715.19
12/06/2023| 40763 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $30.49
12/06/2023( 40788 [US FOODS, INC. DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $2,367.84
12/06/2023| 40788 |USFOODS, INC. DIETARY SUPPLIES $644.05
12/06/2023| 40763 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $38.05
12/06/2023| 40774 |REFUGIO COUNTYW CIDNO 1 ATC WTR SRVCS NOV 2023 $81.60
12/06/2023] 40777 |SHRED-IT USA HSPTL SHREDDING SRVCS $436.30
12/06/2023| 40771 |PEREZ DIANA POSTAGE REIMB $11.80
12/06/2023| 40762 {FITZSIMMONS MARK MA LPC SOCIAL SERVICES NOV 2023 $975.00
12/06/2023| 40761 |EM3 NETWORKS, LLC. HSPTL PHN & INTRNT SRVCS - DEC 2023 $1,413.80
12/06/2023| 40783 |[TEXAS CHILLER SYSTEMS WATER CHILLER MAINT $3,996.00
12/06/2023| 40763 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $354.36
12/06/2023| 40781 [SUNOCO/WEX BANK EMS FUEL CARDS NOV 23 $2,883.27




Voucher

Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks
Amount

12/06/2023| 40758 |DEWITT POTH & SON ADMIN SUPPLIES $643.30
12/06/2023| 40785 [TOWN OF WOODSBORO WMC WTR SRVCS NOV 2023 $138.64
12/06/2023| 40764 |INFINITT NORTH AMERICA PACS SYSTM RADIOLOGY $1,023.11
12/06/2023| 40776 |SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP PLANT MAINT $592.66
12/06/2023| 40760 [DODS AND ASSOCIATES PHMN MAINT AGRMNT $669.00
12/06/2023| 40784 |TOUNGATE WORTH HYDROCHEM OF CC INC. [COOLING TOWER MAINT $390.00
12/06/2023| 40770 [PARKER LUMBER DIETARY MAINT $11.38
12/06/2023| 40756 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $9,372.71
12/06/2023| 40775 |REFUGIO WATER WORKS RRHC WATER SRVCS NOV 23 $136.92
12/06/2023| 40775 |REFUGIO WATER WORKS SPC CLN WTR SRVCS NOV 23 $117.32
12/06/2023| 40775 [REFUGIO WATER WORKS RRHC WTR SRVCS NOV 2023 $1,198.91
12/06/2023| 40759 [DMS HEALTH TECHNOLOGIES MRI CONTR SRVCS NOV 2023 $2,445.00
12/07/2023| 40790 [REFUGIO COUNTY MEM HOSP RCMH XMAS BAKE SALE PCASH 2023 $125.00
12/13/2023| 40791 |AIRGAS USA, LLC EMS OXYGN $120.82
12/13/2023{ 40834 |[PARKER LUMBER RRHC MAINT $39.99
12/13/2023| 40834 |[PARKER LUMBER MAINT RETURN SUPPLIES -$39.99
12/13/2023| 40839 |[SERVICE 1ST EMS MAINT $2,579.08
12/13/2023| 40812 |FRAZERLTD EMS GENERATOR $2,500.00
12/13/2023| 40843 |STERICYCLE INC MEDICAL WASTE DSPSL $2,437.72
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $78.34
12/13/2023| 40811 |FISHER HEALTHCARE LAB SUPPLIES $512.73
12/13/2023| 40801 |CEPHEID US LAB SUPPLIES $5,480.45
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $35.78
12/13/2023| 40826 |[MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $1,365.28
12/13/2023| 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $94.39
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC WELLNESS SUPPLIES $316.21
12/13/2023] 40826 [MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC PT SUPPLIES $382.59
12/13/2023| 40796 [BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB IRIS SRVC BILLING $828.35
12/13/2023| 40835 [PATHOLOGISTS BIO-MEDICAL LABORATORIES, [LAB MED DIR FEES NOV 23 $225.00
12/13/2023} 40796 {BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPPLIES $319.39
12/13/2023| 40799 |[CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLY $153.60
12/13/2023| 40826 [MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LABRATORY SUPPLIES $229.26
12/13/2023| 40826 [MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $242.04
12/13/2023| 40808 |EMERGENCY MED PRODUCTS EMS MED SUPPLIES/SUPPLIES $129.82
12/13/2023| 40808 |EMERGENCY MED PRODUCTS EMS MED SUPPLIES $29.12
12/13/2023| 40849 |US FOODS, INC. DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $473.68
12/13/2023] 40826 [MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $115.44
12/13/2023| 40836 |PERFORMANCE HEALTH SUPPLIES $107.01
12/13/2023| 40832 |OFFICE THREE SIXTY, INC SUPPLIES $58.14
12/13/2023] 40825 |MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL,INC MEDICAL WASTE DSPSL $5,466.35
12/13/2023 40823 [JOHNSON CONTROLS INC RCMH MAINT $40.46
12/13/2023| 40804 |CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA EMS WATER DLVRY $30.15
12/13/2023| 40804 |[CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA ER WTR DLVRY $37.20
12/13/2023| 40841 [SOUTH TEX BLOOD & TISSUE LAB BLOOD EXP -$2,904.00
12/13/2023| 40811 |FISHER HEALTHCARE LAB SUPPLIES $207.78
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $62.79
12/13/2023| 40795 |{B&H PHOTO-VIDEO EMS EQUIP $4,542.09
12/13/2023| 40799 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $2,187.77
12/13/2023| 40799 |[CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $1,319.66
12/13/2023| 40817 [HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES DIETARY FOOD COST $89.04




Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks Voucher
Amount

12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB GEN SUPPLIES $2,083.10
12/13/2023| 40799 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLY $17.62
12/13/2023| 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB WRK FLO MNGR $1,050.00
12/13/2023] 40848 |US BUSINESS TECH, INC LAB SUPPLIES $497.45
12/13/2023| 40799 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $17.62
12/13/2023| 40825 |MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL,INC LAB SUPPLIES $863.71
12/13/2023| 40793 |[ANDERSON CONSULTATION COLLECTION FEES NOV 23 $2,172.27
12/13/2023| 40838 |QUADMED, INC. Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX 20231208 _. $428.00
12/13/2023| 40836 |PERFORMANCE HEALTH SUPPLIES $42.69
12/13/2023] 40827 |MXRIMAGING, INC. SUPPLIES $777.91
12/13/2023| 40820 |iCP MEDICAL SUPPLIES $691.83
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $38.80
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $1,706.73
12/13/2023] 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $317.40
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $777.94
12/13/2023} 40826 |[MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $586.59
12/13/2023| 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $323.28
12/13/2023| 40796 |[BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $439.78
12/13/2023| 40796 [BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $10.00
12/13/2023| 40826 [MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC EMS SUPPLIES $293.87
12/13/2023| 40850 |VERATHON, INC. Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX_20231206_ $820.00
12/13/2023] 40825 |MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL,INC Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX_20231206_. $1,297.47
12/13/2023| 40815 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $109.67
12/13/2023| 40811 |FISHER HEALTHCARE LAB SUPPLIES $109.64
12/13/2023| 40811 |FISHER HEALTHCARE LAB SUPPLIES $33.80
12/13/2023| 40838 [QUADMED, INC. EMS SUPPLIES $223.90
12/13/2023] 40838 |QUADMED, INC. EMS SUPPLIES/MED SUPPLIES $856.45
12/13/2023| 40838 |QUADMED, INC. EMS SUPPLIES $612.00
12/13/2023| 40846 |UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,INC UNIFORM MAINT/DUSTERS $100.95
12/13/2023| 40834 |[PARKER LUMBER RRHC MAINT $64.97
12/13/2023] 40810 |EXPERIAN HEALTH, INC CLAIM SUPPORT $110.90
12/13/2023| 40800 {CENTERPOINT ENERGY SPC CLN GAS DEC 23 $60.01
12/13/2023| 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $208.87
12/13/2023| 40811 |[FISHER HEALTHCARE LAB SUPPLIES $563.52
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LABRATORY SUPPLIES $229.26
12/13/2023| 40845 {UBEO, LLC. DOCUWARE SRVCS $1,079.30
12/13/2023] 40818 |[HOFFER STEVEN US VASC STDY 12-07-23 $165.00
12/13/2023| 40841 |SOUTH TEX BLOOD & TISSUE LAB BLOOD EXP $4,752.00
12/13/2023| 40840 |SOLIS, JOSHUA VASC STDY 12-06-23 $330.00
12/13/2023| 40805 |DEASES, FELIPA MEAL REIMB 12-07-23 $16.77
12/13/2023| 40838 [QUADMED, INC. EMS SUPPLIES $413.40
12/13/2023| 40815 [HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY SUPPLIES $14.98
12/13/2023| 40807 |DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS HSPTL ELECT SRVCS $10,186.17
12/13/2023| 40819 |HUNTER PHARMACY SERVICES PHARMACY CONTRACT SERVICES NOV $12,110.89
12/13/2023| 40794 |AUTO CHLOR SERVICES LLC DIETARY RENTAL/SUPPLIES $294.90
12/13/2023| 40794 |AUTO CHLOR SERVICES LLC LAUNDRY SUPPLIES $120.00
12/13/2023| 40797 |BORGLUND PATRICIAS SPCH SRVCS 12-11-2023 $90.00
12/13/2023| 40822 |[ITA RESOURCES INC RT CONT SRVCS DEC 23 $19,018.05
12/13/2023( 40823 [JOHNSON CONTROLS INC RCMH MAINT $4,330.15
12/13/2023| 40816 |HELMER, INC PHARMACY FRIDGE $7,002.36




Voucher
Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks
Amount

12/13/2023| 40829 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC ADMIN SUPPLIES $12.06
12/13/2023| 40809 |EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LAB MAINT WATER SYSTM $319.68
12/13/2023| 40791 |AIRGAS USA, LLC OXYGN/MED GAS SUPPLIES $1,362.92
12/13/2023| 40829 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC HSKPNG SUPPLIES $65.05
12/13/2023| 40792 |ALLIANCE CARPET SERVICES, LLC. CARPET CLEANING $1,400.00
12/13/2023| 40791 |AIRGAS USA, LLC PLANT OXYGN $342.95
12/13/2023| 40804 |CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA ER WTR COOLR RNT $9.90
12/13/2023| 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $232.72
12/13/2023| 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $1,759.40
12/13/2023| 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB HEMATOLOGY BILLING $697.00
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC EMS SUPPLIES $130.98
12/13/2023| 40813 |GULF COAST PAPER Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX 20231207_. $500.71
12/13/2023| 40826 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LABRATORY SUPPLIES $229.26
12/13/2023| 40815 |[HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD COST $58.83
12/13/2023| 40803 |CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABS LABRATORY SERVICES $4,338.10
12/13/2023| 40821 |IHM CONSULTING CREDENTIALING $2,137.50
12/13/2023| 40842 |SOUTH TEXAS NEWS INC. WEEKLY SCHEDULE AD $104.00
12/13/2023|. 40797 |BORGLUND PATRICIAS SPCH SRVCS 12-06-2023 $90.00
12/13/2023| 40833 |PARA HEALTHCARE ANALYTICS, LLC. REV PRGM DEC 23 $2,000.00
12/13/2023| 40798 |BUTTER CHURN RESTAURANT CHRISTMAS PARTY 2023 - @ 150 PLATES $2,025.00
12/13/2023| 40824 |[KEMPER, THANA CONSULTING SRVCS $2,380.72
12/13/2023; 40814 |HEALTH CARE LOGISTICS INC PHARM SUPPLIES $122.30
12/13/2023| 40814 |HEALTH CARE LOGISTICS INC PHARM SUPPLIES $135.57
12/13/2023] 40808 |EMERGENCY MED PRODUCTS EMS SUPPLIES $32.22
12/13/2023 40844 |U.S DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY REYNA WG2404031 $91.67
12/13/2023| 40830 |OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL COOTS REMIT ID: 001399258220191012 $176.39
12/13/2023| 40815 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $122.68
12/13/2023| 40815 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $13.58
12/13/2023( 40806 |DEWITT POTH & SON MULTI DEPT SUPPLIES $139.13
12/13/2023| 40799 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLY $385.47
12/13/2023] 40806 |DEWITT POTH & SON DIETARY SUPPLIES $670.25
12/13/2023| 40815 [HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $360.25
12/13/2023| 40828 |NATIONAL BUGMOBILES INC RCMH MNTHLY PEST CONTRL $225.00
12/13/2023| 40817 |HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES DIETARY DAIRY PURCH $109.87
12/13/2023| 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $10.00
12/13/2023| 40802 |[CITIZENS MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL REF INDG PRGM J HENDERSON $30.74
12/13/2023| 40804 |[CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA RRHC WTR DLVRY $37.20
12/13/2023] 40837 |POLKINGHORN GROUP ARCHITECTS,INC EXIT STAIR REPLCMNT PRICT $741.29
12/13/2023| 40847 |UNITED HERITAGE CREDIT UNION SAVINGS 12/10/2023 $250.00
12/13/2023( 40849 |US FOODS, INC. DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $1,704.62
12/13/2023{ 40851 |VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO 401K PED 12/10/2023 $15,981.55
12/13/2023} 40834 |PARKER LUMBER GENERAL SUPPLY $27.04
12/13/2023| 40834 |PARKER LUMBER MAINTENANCE FUEL $26.99
12/13/2023] 40801 |CEPHEID US LAB SUPPLIES $5,480.57
12/13/2023f 40796 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $103.60
12/13/2023| 40794 [AUTO CHLOR SERVICES LLC HSKPNG SUPPLIES $228.00
12/13/2023| 40828 [NATIONAL BUGMOBILES INC ATC MNTHLY PEST CONTRL $35.00
12/13/2023| 40799 |[CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $380.78
12/13/2023| 40812 |FRAZERLTD EMS MAINT $1,671.38
12/13/2023| 40815 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $39.96




Voucher
Check Date [Check No Payee Name Remarks
Amount

12/13/2023| 40831 |OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL FARROW REMIT ID 00124917002016FAM $171.64
12/15/2023| 40855 |JESSICA R. GARCIA EDUCATION REIMB $2,250.00
12/15/2023| 40854 |Mutual Of Omaha Ins. C/O Asset Protectio Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX_ 20231214 _. $3,629.40
12/15/2023] 40856 |ROMERO, BELINDA CONSULTING EXPENSE REIMB $777.77
12/15/2023| 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD NON-RRHC PMNT NOV 2023 $3,361.39
12/15/2023] 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD MED DIR RRHC 12-15-2023 $500.00
12/15/2023| 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD ADV1 - PT/RAD/SURG/SOC SRVC $400.00
12/15/2023| 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD ADV2 - LAB/RT/PHARM/DIET $400.00
12/15/2023| 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD MED DIR EMS 12-15-2023 $500.00
12/15/2023| 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD MED DIR WMC 12-15-2023 $500.00
12/15/2023| 40853 |MICHAEL J ORR CONSULTING, LLC CFO CONSULTING SRVCS DEC 23 $5,992.16
12/15/2023| 40852 [MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD SAT CLN COV 12/02/2023 $1,500.00
12/15/2023| 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD PHY SAL 12-15-2023 $11,458.33
12/15/2023| 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD MED DIR ATC 12-15-2023 $500.00
12/15/2023| 40856 |ROMERO, BELINDA CONSULTING SERVICES DEC 2023 $2,400.00
12/15/2023} 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD MED DIR ER 12-15-2023 $500.00
12/15/2023| 40852 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD ER COV 12/05/23-12/06/23 $1,500.00
12/20/2023| 40882 |[HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $12.08
12/20/2023] 40865 |BORGLUND PATRICIAS SPCH SRVCS 12-13-2023 $90.00
12/20/2023| 40893 |MARTINEZ, RUBY CHRISTMAS KIDS PURCHASE $44.02
12/20/2023| 40865 |BORGLUND PATRICIAS SPCH SRVCS 12-18-23 $90.00
12/20/2023| 40891 [LIVINGSTON, JANET MILG REIMB ATC COV $43.23
12/20/2023| 40864 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $250.67
12/20/2023| 40898 |PERFORM BETTER WELLNESS CENTER $151.80
12/20/2023] 40900 |QUADMED, INC. EMS GEN SUPPLY $1,121.70
12/20/2023{ 40877 |FORVIS CSTRPT $5,250.00
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $692.49
12/20/2023| 40879 |GARZA, DORA ATC MWNG 11/17/23-12/13/23 $130.00
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $73.58
12/20/2023| 40859 |ARAGE, ANNA MILG REIMB 12-04-23 $484.26
12/20/2023| 40905 |TOP WATER POOLS, LLC WELLNESS CENTER MAINT $490.97
12/20/2023| 40885 [IHM ADMIN CONSULTING $4,350.00
12/20/2023| 40896 |O REILLY AUTO PARTS EMS GEN SUPPLY $29.99
12/20/2023| 40868 |[CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $32.94
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $211.76
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $1,774.02
12/20/2023| 40910 |VEGA, YOLANDA MILG REIMB WMC CLEANING $45.85
12/20/2023| 40878 |GALLS.LLC EMS UNIFORMS $206.84
12/20/2023| 40880 |GE PRECISION HEALTHCARE LLC. ULTRASOUND CONTRACT SERVICES $826.00
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $50.34
12/20/2023| 40897 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC SUPPLIES $24.34
12/20/2023| 40876 |FISHER HEALTHCARE SUPPLIES $906.86
12/20/2023{ 40862 |[BAYER HEALTHCARE SUPPLIES $280.28
12/20/2023| 40894 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $252.61
12/20/2023| 40882 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD COST $229.13
12/20/2023| 40868 [CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $106.46
12/20/2023| 40895 |NATIONAL BUGMOBILES INC PEST CONTROL $35.00
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $49.81
12/20/2023| 40868 [CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $34.18
12/20/2023| 40883 |HENDERSON, IXTLA MILG REIMB WMC COV $39.30




Voucher
Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks
Amount

12/20/2023| 40875 |FFF ENTERPRISES PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $197.52
12/20/2023| 40902 |SOLIS, VIRGINIA MILG REIMB ATC COV $259.38
12/20/2023| 40869 |[CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN INC. QRTLY CERNER SUPPORT PMNT $77,551.94
12/20/2023| 40869 |CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN INC. SOFT TOKEN PMNT CERNER $576.00
12/20/2023| 40871 |COMMUNITY RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATES, P.A  |RAD TRANSCRIPTION SRVCS NOV 23 $788.00
12/20/2023| 40897 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC ADMIN GEN SUPPLY $361.99
12/20/2023| 40894 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB GEN SUPPLIES $91.98
12/20/2023| 40906 |[TURNER IDAM INSPCTN FORD 09 2023 $7.50
12/20/2023| 40906 |TURNER IDAM 2020 RAM INSPCTN 23 $7.50
12/20/2023] 40907 |UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,INC HOUSEKEEPING SUPPLIES $100.95
12/20/2023| 40860 |AT&T WMC PHONES $1,215.34
12/20/2023| 40872 |CORPORATE BILLING LLC. EMS MAINT $1,308.75
12/20/2023| 40887 |INOVALON PROVIDER, INC CLAIM SUPPORT DEC 2023 $1,152.81
12/20/2023| 40894 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $95.59
12/20/2023| 40870 |CITIZENS MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL REF INDG PRGM J HENDERSON 11-30-20 $33.95
12/20/2023| 40897 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC LAB GEN SUPPLIES $107.98
12/20/2023; 40884 |HOFFER STEVEN VASC STDY 12-14-2023 $330.00
12/20/2023| 40889 |KHCR REVENUE CYCLE SERVICES LLC. BILLING & COLLECTIONS $64,738.76
12/20/2023] 40867 |CAPITAL KLEEN AIR INC DIETARY REPAIR & MAINT $130.00
12/20/2023} 40905 |TOP WATER POOLS, LLC WELLNESS CENTER MAINT $63.98
12/20/2023| 40873 |DEWITT POTH & SON PHY THERAPY GEN SUPPLY $673.32
12/20/2023| 40901 |SECURITY AUDIO VIDEO INNOVATIONS WELLNESS CENTER GEN SUPPLY $565.00
12/20/2023| 40861 |[B&H PHOTO-VIDEO ADMIN EQUIPMENT $969.92
12/20/2023| 40861 |B&H PHOTO-VIDEO ADMIN EQUIPMENT $124.94
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $113.64
12/20/2023| 40894 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $212.83
12/20/2023| 40892 |[MARKETLAB INC LAB SUPPLIES $526.45
12/20/2023| 40874 |EPICC VASCULAR CORPUS CHRISTI PICC CONSULT $213.00
12/20/2023| 40897 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC LAB GEN SUPPLIES $31.98
12/20/2023| 40897 |ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC ADMIN GEN SUPPLY $33.99
12/20/2023| 40899 |PITNEY BOWES BANK INC. PURCHASE POWER |POSTAGE DEC. 2023 $402.50
12/20/2023| 40857 |A & CFIRE EQUIPMENT CO ATMC MAINT $159.90
12/20/2023| 40903 |[STERIS CORPORATION Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX_20231213_ $114.38
12/20/2023 40888 [JOHNSON CONTROLS INC QRTLY ALARM BILLING $3,286.95
12/20/2023| 40911 jYAHRCONSULTANT CONSULTING SRVCS $504.00
12/20/2023| 40869 |[CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN INC. CERNER CLAIMS SUPPORT $4,364.89
12/20/2023| 40894 |[MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $2,047.92
12/20/2023| 40881 |GRAINGER EMS GEN SUPPLY $103.20
12/20/2023] 40890 |LEGAL SHIELD LEGAL SHIELD ID PRCTN NOV 2023 $231.83
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $8,632.26
12/20/2023| 40858 |AFLAC NOV 2023 INS PREMS $417.36
12/20/2023] 40908 |UPS ADMIN SHIPPING $1.62
12/20/2023| 40859 |[ARAGE, ANNA MILG REIMB 12-17-23 $484.26
12/20/2023| 40868 [CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $48.70
12/20/2023| 40904 |TECHSCAN INC LAB REPAIR & MAINT $220.00
12/20/2023| 40868 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARMACY DRUG SUPPLIES $681.16
12/20/2023| 40875 |FFF ENTERPRISES PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $644.56
12/20/2023( 40909 [US FOODS, INC. DIETARY SUPPLIES $1,277.86
12/20/2023| 40886 |[INFINITT NORTH AMERICA RADIOLIGY CONTRACT SERVICES $1,813.00
12/20/2023| 40863 |BEAM HEALTHCARE TELEMEDICINE/HOSPITALIST $25,304.96




Voucher
Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks
Amount

12/20/2023| 40873 |[DEWITT POTH & SON RRHC GEN SUPPLY $11.02
12/20/2023| 40866 |[CANON MEDICAL SYSTEMS USA, INC. CT CONTRACT SERVICES $5,197.50
12/20/2023| 40869 |CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN INC. CERNER BILLING $454.86
12/20/2023| 40869 |[CERNER CORP c/o0 ORACLE AMERICAN INC. CERNER BILLING $149.38
12/20/2023( 40894 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB SUPPLIES $4.15
12/28/2023] 40919 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB GEN SUPPLIES $1,227.16
12/28/2023| 40919 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB SUPPLIES $121.81
12/28/2023| 40931 |[HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $111.13
12/28/2023] 40933 |HOFFER STEVEN VASC STDY 12-21-2023 $330.00
12/28/2023} 40934 |LANDAUER INC ANNUAL DOSIMETRY SRVCS RAD PPD $1,090.55
12/28/2023| 40931 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $12.24
12/28/2023| 40931 |[HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $11.88
12/28/2023{ 40931 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD SUPPLIES $193.20
12/28/2023| 40919 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB GEN SUPPLIES $68.36
12/28/2023| 40919 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB GEN SUPPLIES $266.11
12/28/2023| 40935 |LESLIE BARNETT CORPORATE AWARDS, LTD. [ADMIN MISC EXPENSE $310.75
12/28/2023! 40945 SHRED-IT USA MEDICAL WASTE DISPOSAL $3,028.63
12/28/2023| 40927 |DISCOUNT TIRE EMS MAINT TIRES $1,298.80
12/28/2023| 40938 |O REILLY AUTO PARTS EMS FUEL FILTER $30.45
12/28/2023| 40941 |[PERFORMANCE HEALTH SUPPLIES $160.22
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $79.30
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $198.74
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $79.30
12/28/2023| 40941 |[PERFORMANCE HEALTH SUPPLIES $21.24
12/28/2023( 40913 |MICHAEL J ORR CONSULTING, LLC CFO CONSULTIONG SRVCS $5,512.56
12/28/2023| 40954 |GREEN AND SPIEGEL U.S., LLC PERM LABOR CERTIFICATION/ SAHARA E $6,075.00
12/28/2023| 40954 |GREEN AND SPIEGEL U.S., LLC PERM LABOR CERTIFICATION/ VOLTAIRE $6,075.00
12/28/2023| 40949 |UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,INC UNIFORM MAINT/DUSTERS $100.95
12/28/2023| 40946 |SOUTH TEX BLOOD & TISSUE LAB BLOOD EXPENSE -$3,432.00
12/28/2023| 40946 |SOUTH TEX BLOOD & TISSUE LAB BLOD EXPENSE $3,960.00
12/28/2023| 40924 |COOTS, MARIA WMC MILG REIMB $39.30
12/28/2023| 40917 |AZTEC CHEVROLET EMS MAINT & REPAIRS $730.86
12/28/2023| 40951 |OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL COOTS REMIT ID: 001399258220191012 $176.39
12/28/2023| 40912 [MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD ER COV 12/19/23-12/20/23 $1,500.00
12/28/2023| 40947 |SOUTH TEXAS NEWS INC. WEEKLY SCHEDULE AD $104.00
12/28/2023| 40938 [0 REILLY AUTO PARTS EMS SUPPLIES $31.60
12/28/2023| 40920 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPILES $1,558.04
12/28/2023| 40912 |[MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD CELL PHONE REIMB $225.00
12/28/2023| 40912 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD MED DIR ATC 12/30/23 $500.00
12/28/2023| 40940 [PARKER LUMBER RRHC GEN SUPPLY $13.49
12/28/2023( 40932 |HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES DIETARY DAIRY PURCH $117.27
12/28/2023| 40947 |SOUTH TEXAS NEWS INC. WEEKLY SCHEDULE AD $104.00
12/28/2023| 40916 |AOC AUTO PARTS EMS MAINT $47.68
12/28/2023] 40944 |SERVICE JUNCTION INC RRHC REPAIR & MAINT $578.00
12/28/2023| 40931 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD COSTS $37.16
12/28/2023| 40918 |BAY BRIDGE ADMIN CANCER PLAN PREMS DEC 2023 $2,204.91
12/28/2023| 40948 [STRYKER SALES CORPORATION PHARM REGULATION BOOKS $287.22
12/28/2023| 40912 |[MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD MED DIR RHC 12/30/23 $500.00
12/28/2023| 40912 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD MED DIR WMC 12/30/23 $500.00
12/28/2023| 40952 |U.S DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY REYNA WG2404031 $91.67




Voucher
Check Date | Check No Payee Name Remarks
Amount

12/28/2023| 40914 |AIRGAS USA, LLC MEDICAL SUPPLY MATERIALS $1,332.60
12/28/2023| 40929 |EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LAB REPAIR & MAINT $598.50
12/28/2023} 40919 |BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB MAINT & REPAIR $828.35
12/28/2023| 40920 |CARDINAL HEALTH HOUSTON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $661.96
12/28/2023| 40944 [SERVICE JUNCTION INC RADIOLOGY REPAIR & MAINT $361.00
12/28/2023| 40931 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES DIETARY FOOD COST $244.53
12/28/2023| 40925 |CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA LAB GEN SUPPLIES $224.25
12/28/2023} 40912 |MASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD ER COV 12/26/2023 - 12/27/2023 $1,500.00
12/28/2023| 40912 [jMASCARENHAS RUSSELL MD PHY SAL 12/30/2023 $11,458.33
12/28/2023| 40950 |OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL FARROW REMIT ID 00124917002016FAN $171.64
12/28/2023| 40931 |HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES ADMIN VENDING MACHINE $26.72
12/28/2023| 40943 |SECURITY AUDIO VIDEO INNOVATIONS ACCESS CONTROL CARDS $889.00
12/28/2023| 40921 |CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOSPITAL GAS SRVCS DEC 2023 $3,750.04
12/28/2023| 40928 |DOOR CONTROL SERVICES REPLACE SLIDE CONTROL REPAIRS $2,099.34
12/28/2023| 40939 |OFFICE THREE SIXTY, INC ANNUAL CALENDAR MULT! DEPT PURCH $248.64
12/28/2023| 40940 |PARKER LUMBER PLANT SUPPLIES $6.99
12/28/2023| 40940 |PARKER LUMBER PLANT SUPPLIES $74.98
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $383.93
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $463.08
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $91.30
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $55.80
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC SUPPLIES $38.80
12/28/2023| 40930 [GULF COAST PAPER SUPPLIES $440.90
12/28/2023| 40922 |CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOSP INTERNET SRVC $827.92
12/28/2023| 40953 |UNITED HERITAGE CREDIT UNION SAVINGS 12/24/2023 $250.00
12/28/2023| 40937 |MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC LAB GEN SUPPLY $176.00
12/28/2023| 40926 |DEPT OF INFORMATION RESOURCES HSPTL INTERNET SRVCS DEC 2023 $580:30
12/28/2023| 40923 |COLE-PARMER RRHC MAINT & REPAIR $479.88
12/28/2023| 40915 |ANYBATTERY INC. EKG MACHINE 18V BATTERY $213.66
12/28/2023| 40919 |[BECKMAN COULTER INC LAB METER BILLING $2,349.85
12/28/2023| 40936 |MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC PHARM REGULATION BOOKS $85.08
12/28/2023| 40942 |PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L|POSTAGE LEASE $230.27
$922,106.73
12/7/223 EFT IMAGINE 360 CLAIMS $197.16
12/12/2023} EFT  |IMAGINE 360 CLAIMS $1,212.15
12/15/2023 EFT IMAGINE 360 CLAIMS $17,729.01
12/21/2023 EFT  |IMAGINE 360 CLAIMS $9,303.03
12/28/2023 EFT IMAGINE 360 CLAIMS $3,268.60
$31,709.95
TOTAL $953,816.68




